 Lokoooio22

(l-?eq uestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address}

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]rPeckur  [Jwar [J man

{Business Entity Name)

. (Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer.

Office Use Only

- APV RIEN

900156773639

E @
=5
&Em g =1

— ——
5’,1:- .

E2 I N v
g’.,-«:' o .
mo m
mT 2 0O
2
o2 =
g2 5
RO




Page 1 of |

Murphy, Erin L. . ’
oo

From: Luciana [luciana@usataxonline.com)|
Sent:  Friday, July 03, 2009 5:32 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

July 3rd, 2009.

To:

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporation
FAX: 850-245-6897

Dear Madam /Sir: ';_rug B
£
: EEL‘ g
We would like to ask you, please, to change the following address for the Cornp;'a_élny:5;'.,.;_’.<J N F
-, F% m
Py | L®

SOUZA MARINE, LLC. (L08000102267 )

. qgnmoy
60w 8-

Principal and Mailing Address:

Previous: 457 SW 15T COURT APT. #305 POMPANO BEACH, FL 33060

Current: 909 SW 15TH STREET #210 POMPANO BEACH, FL 33064.

Best Regards,

ERASMO F SOUZA
MANAGER

s Fr S aYatain]




